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CFOPD-23-C-042 (Amendment 2) 
 

Amendment 2 – Attachment A 
 

CFOPD-23-R-042 – Child Wealth Building Program IMS 
 
 
Set forth below are the District’s responses to Offeror questions: 

 
1. [The Offeror’s] services which accompany the system provides customer service to the 

program and fiscal management of the program and a digital portal for participants.  [The 
Offeror] will provide any responses necessary to the program for participants.   [The Offeror] 
would like to confirm that the District will handle individual participant customer service 
directly with its program participants either through its own customer service number set up 
for participants, an email contact, or even its general 3-1-1 information line. [The Offeror] 
does not work “directly” with program participants.  Will that be an issue in this response to 
the RFP?  Is that a requirement which must be addressed?  

 
Response:  The District will provide customer service to program participants. The 

Offeror shall provide an IMS platform that enables administrating agencies to 
provide customer support services for participants.  

 
2. C.1.2: The District removed the bullet, "Report on the balance of the Fund, the investment 

earnings of the Fund (earnings yield and dollar amount of earnings gained on a periodic 
basis), the investment selection(s) held by the Fund, and the participant’s proportional 
balance in the Fund" from the previous RFP and moved it to a monthly statement covered in 
section C.1.3.  What was the rationale for making this change? 

 
Response: The change was made to provide additional clarification of the bullet point. 
 

3. C.1.3: What is the District's expectation for getting this "investment statement" into IMS? Is 
this a formatted report that can be loaded into IMS (i.e.; CSV file) or is the District expecting 
a integration from the source system? How is the investment statement delivered to the 
District? 

 
Response: Currently funds are held in a money market account at Wells Fargo Bank. 

Wells Fargo can provide bank statements/reports in CSV format. The District 
will require the IMS platform to integrate with the source system.  

 
4. C.1.4: Looking at the clause's wording, it appears there is conditional access to the user 

interface, based on the Fund's total balance, etc., derived from the monthly investment 
statement.  Please describe this condition as it relates to user access to the IMS portal (e.g., 
auto-creating new users, and inactivating other users). 

 
Response: The wording for Section C.1.4 has been revised.  See Attachment B. 

 
 

[End of Attachment A] 
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CFOPD-23-C-042 (Amendment 2) 

 

Amendment 2 – Attachment B 
 

CFOPD-23-R-042 – Child Wealth Building Program IMS 
 
 
1. DELETE Section C.1.4 in its entirety and REPLACE with the following: 
 

C.1.4 Using the Fund’s total balance and account activity, including interest earned, capital 
appreciation, and other gains and losses to the Fund, accessible from investment fund 
statement(s) provided monthly to the District and the Contractor, the Contractor shall 
provide a user interface that will allow participants to: 

 
a. View their proportional balance in the Fund, the investment earnings (earnings 

yield and dollar amount of earnings gained on a periodic basis), and the 
investment selection(s) held by the Fund; 

b. View the proportional contributions made by the District on the participant’s 
behalf; 

c. Visualize their potential disbursement at the projected draw date; 
d. View eligible disbursement events; 
e. Interact with the Program and receive notifications;  
f. Participate in financial education content the District may develop over the course 

of the Program; and  
g. Initiate disbursement requests. 

 
 

[End of Attachment B] 
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